= Dacember 17, 1945 g
Pras. by Weasrs. Donsgan G0 "
eng Wheariy.
Ta-1 Chepibara

2 %, John [oa

‘Mzrylend, end my be=lnsss osddresss now fs tha sama.

4 A XY DAVID WRBITTAREREER CHAMEBERGSE,
called ag ¢ witneza, having firat been aworm, testifled
ag follaws:

BY WE. DOWECGAN:

g MKr. Chembers, will you repeat, for the purposaa of
this Grana Jury, your residence eddreszs and your Duslndas

address? A My realdence eddreas 1s Reubte 2, Weshminaker,

1 You were previgpualy omployed? A I wei pravicusly

empioysd by Time, Ine,, aa the assnior edltor of Time Magazlne

i How, where were you born, Kr. Chembzrz? A [ wra E
born in Philedelphis, 1n 1901,

i ©“nd where dld ym atiend school? A 1 attendsd
achonl st Roekville Center, Long Laland, Lynbrook, Long Isian
Columbia Wnlweraity.

e tbouwt whet time wers wou attending Columble Unlversit
A Abouf 1320. -

g A8920% A 192Q, fEl.

a 4nc maz that the ¢sllege or the unlversity? A That
#ga the College of Libersl ﬁrté‘

G And how lopg dtd yow atew? A T stayed, roughly,
two yeara.

& Asnd what waa your reaacn for 1aaving?:'ﬂ T waa
axtremely dlsastisfied; I hed not wanted £o ge to colliege,

in the flrat placs.

W Vhere did yoi go sfter you left Columbla?
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three montha, I hellsve.

- Belglum and France.

4 After T lsft Columbis Tniverslty I went to Burope for a
short tiga.

G Feme you employed? A Wo. T went thesrs as s young
man, 8 bourist-ztudent.

f; And how lowngy wers jou in Huropne? A I was thape fop
¢ What countiies dild you wisft? A T waa In Germany,

& hknd 4id vou attend eny university? A No, I ald not

g &nd upen your return te the Tnlied Stetes waat dlc
you da? A I went to work, T bellava, for toe Hew Yotk Publ)
Library.

2 In what cepscity? A& In thé NERFPAPET TEOM.

G Was thst m clarienl capaciiy? A houghly, yea.

¢ And how long werps vou so employed? A I have for-

gotten azectly, tut T should think about & year or more.

4 4nd why did you lesve that position? & I laft |
thakt poasltiem at tha request of the LILpraPy, I[or two raascna
one, bacause Ehey suspected 1 hed stalan soms bpoks from the
Iibrary, whilch was proved neot to ba the EHBQE snd 1n openlng
my leekar they diseovered some (emmumlat lenflets.

G How, at that time were you -- 4 Some quentlty of
them.

4 Wall, go mhsad, I interrupted wou. A Suae
quantity of Communiat leafleto.

& «pd about what time was that? K11l you flx the
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approximate date? A I ghould think spprozimately it was
1823 er '24d.

g '23 or '24Y A Something likw thet.

4 At thet tlms wers you 2 mambér of tha Commuanlat Party!

4 Therefors 1t muat have bsen in to4, beeauss I joinad the

bapmpnist Farty in 1924,

G ina whara did you jolun the Copmunist Party?
L In New York.
EY THE FOREMAN: ,

% How did you happen te join the Gommuni at Farty,
sfir. “hambera® L fhat ls, of course, & g1l cult queatlon
to snawer 1ln any aimple way.

g Well, mavba T can help you oub. rid you ge out azekl
1t er &1é acmebody come to you? A Yes, I did go out ekl

$t. TNhan I weg in Zuropa I Lived in Germsny mt the time of

the inflation and bhe occupetien of the Ehlnslané, end st
the moment I entered Germany thers wers hundreda of dia-
placad parsona omoving oub of the Fblnelepc inte Berlin e=nd
other lnterior cltles. Then I came cut through Belglvm and
partioulerly in northarn France wheTe the ruins of war end
the cemeterlss wepe atlll in exlistence. =nd I came hack 0
the Unlied Stetes with a very strong feellng that scmatiing
baszie was wmrong with the scelal structure end wers A
sconoml e erlaes pers c¢losely relsted, Bub I didn't lmos the
ansper. L aab out to find the anawsr, =nd it seemed to ma

thet the writlngs of Warx explainod the nature of the
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agccnomic and pollticem)l orlala.
FY THE JDRY: |

i Did you read Marx's "Das Kepltel®? A& I hed unot,
at the time I'm spesking, resd Mare's Mas Repital.”

@ How 4ld you know sbout the arltlngs of M=rk, then?
i I had read the "Manifestc” and u number of ahorbar writlng
And it seemed to me that the writings of lLenip explelined
what conld ba dems ebout it. hAod having reachad thnat decl-
slon, I wapt 1n abateh, myself, for the imerlean Cotusmunlcet
Party.

BEY MA. DINEGAN:

@ low, what was your emplejment after you lafit the
Librery? That 12 the Wew York Publle Blbraep? 4 Yea. I
later went to the Laily Worker.

% +nd wers you pald by the Delly Worker® A Tes, I #a3

& Yhat was your 3slary? s Tt waa, 1 think, nominally
sbout §25 & week. It was more =-- ugually, 1t .mea somdthing
like FLC or R5 or nothling et all.

q And what wos your position en the Dally wWorker:

A I wes = staff wrlter oo the Delly Yiorker. |
3 ind how long dld you continue with the Dally Worksr?
4 I ateyen wlth the Dally dierker vptll =cme Lime in 19E9.

G #And dld yeur positicn chenge whiie you were wlih

the Defly Werkex? A Yeg, it did. I changed from writing

to mditing, mnd whan I left 1t I was in effect the editcr of
tha Delly Workay,

=
L,
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t How, dering theat psriod of tlme up to 1939 had you
uead any obher namasa bealdeas the neme of David Whittelkar
Chembara? A NHobt thet I reesall. T dep't think a0.

JUROR: As oditor of the Dailﬁ Horkar, do you meen
that yeu wiote the sfitorlala, or were you assisting In
edltorlal polley?

THE WITHESS: T made Up the magazine snd fregquently
wrota the sdltorimla.
¢ Tp te that time hed yiu bespn azgoclated with khs

Kaw Meazseat A Only ss e conbributer,

L Waz your nome carrlsd on the masthead? A I have
;urgnﬁtun. It may have boen.

@ In tha erftilcles that nppuarﬂd.in the New Masges, did
your nams sppaar on thoss articles? A [ don't belleve 1
wrote any &rtlcles for the Mew Masaeas pricr te 1920,

G Mow, Iz 1% yvour recollectlen thet at no tioe prilor
to 19389 == 13 1t vour recolleectlon the & you dld oot uss soy
othar fame boazldas the nﬁmﬂ ¥ Whittakar Chambers?

L Thatts my recollectlisn. I ocould be mistsken.

G Well, now, wers you at any flme smpluysd in an art
flyw? A IR an art -- -

© An ert flom. In other words, where your IfailieX was
amployad. & Qh, yea, I wam.

Q #nd what neme did you use there? A Charles Whittake

2 Charlea Whittaker? A Thatts right,

€ hnd wllk you explaln thé vemson Ffor that?

P Lo
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A The reagen for that wea thet wy father was afreid that if
hé brought me into the firm, he woald be suapected of Tawer-
ing an employes over the other empleoyess, end he chose to
make the aaparaticn ln neme.
THE POREMAN: What waa the pame?
THE WITHESS: Charles Wnlttaker., That waz my
grandfatharia,.
JGROR: What wes the name of the flrm?
THE WITHRE&S: Frank Sesmen & Conpany. They wers
ot Foupth hvenus snd sbout 32nd Strest,

G oand will you fix the cpproximate tims fhet Fou wers
ap employaed? 4 That muat have been in 14916 or '20.

& How, at ene time wars you ip New Orleanat & Yes, I
wea,

i apd will you fix bhat timeT A Thet would RAVE TeED
just prlor to gainﬁ into the Sesmen Ffirmm, which would prob=
ebly have bosn someiime in 1G29.

& +nd when you were in Hew Crleana weps you golng undel
the name of Whittaker Chambers®™ 4 Mo, T was nok.

& whet neme ilﬂ Fou uga tharal 4L That cama has
=1ipped my mind, but 1t waa some neme llke Charlea Adama.

& Ano whet wes the purpoze of uaing the nmma of (harle
Adama? A I hed laft home in ordesr oot to go Yo ¢ollags
gnd I did not want my femlly to trace me.

& "ere you smployad 1n Haw Orieens? A WHo, I wes nave

able to get & Job thara,
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Q Mnd whare di€ Tou raalde theret A T llyad on
Bienuille 3treat,
IHE FOREMAN: Whet 1= your father's nams?t
THE WLTHESS: Jay.
Q@ Tfara wvou esmployad at one time by the straeet rellway
avabtem in ¥Weshington or bBaltimora® A 1 waa employsd by
tha Engel & Heoner Compsny which wes ﬂaing'a constraction joh
en & ssction ef the street rallwsy In Weshington.

9 and while you wers 5o employad did you use the nams

of Whittaker Chambers? h Ho. I ®walisve T used thet Charle)
Adathsa .

{ snd what was your reaacnh far that? a4 The game
ragaop; thet T had Ielt nome Bnd --

JUROFR: Ia Frank Soawan the name of the atverileing

mzanny?

THIEKFITHESS: ¥ea, thabt'ls riéht.

£y The time tnat wou uged theazs diffsrent namea, woa it
bafore you went So college? A Yea, LU waa.

4 and then from the tlme yow wers in college untll 195%
7ou wveed the nswe Whlttaker Chanbers? A La naerly aa I cat
racal)l, I had no other neme.

L &nd your employment 1n the srt firm was before you
went to oollepgs? A The art flrm? |

G dherd your fether woriaed. A DQh, ¥e3, taost wasz
btefore collage.

“ How, in 1922 sou ward s mambar of the Commnist Pard;
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and gyou ware ou the ataff or you were worklng wlth the Dally
sigrker; is that corvect? L Thek's uurréct.

% fow, now lemg did you continue with the Dally Worksr
£ 1 sontinged with the Deily YWorker, roughly, from 1925 unki]
1287,

¢ And then where did you go after you left the Delly
Worker? A I laft the Daily Worker and went to Chigego for
a snort timae,

= And what did you do in Uhinagn? A I want 60 =2 A&

frisend, & man wno nad juas Droksh with the Copmunist rarty,
ana atayed tharﬁ cnly o shori Eite and cams Dack.
BY THE POREMAMN:

L Why dld you leave the Dafly Worker? a I left the
Patly Warker basaume a pmaw devalopment had talen place tn the
Communist Party, new st lesst to mes, Stalln hed come o
powar 1n Rugsia pnd whareaz at lapat lic aervice had in btims
past Doan pald to s minority and s majarlty with =2quel righita
within the Communiat Perty, ona growvp wea now axpalling all
membarz who dld not pgras with them. In otner worda, what
hag alnee come Lo hﬂ.nallad a faagiatiging of the Communlst
Farty haz sat In. £&nd although I dldn't recognlze it for
what Lt waa, I racegnized it as scwsething unplessant., +snd 1
agyed scme tlme In which to think out my own pezition in
raletlon Yo this new development. A&And Instead of that, I was

hailed hafore the Zantral Control Comwlasion, and I aimoly
1aft.
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-tha Lally Worker.

f; There wes no attempt %o fereca you io, threats or

anyiting llke that? A fh, no, none st all. - I waa never

pyan expallad dvring that peried, but the Communl =tz bed

nothing to do with ma,

BY ME. DONEGAK: _
g Mr. Chembsrs, were you warklag under Bob Wliner eof the

Dally Worker? A Yes, I woxz. Ha waa nominaldy edikee nf

@ And did you know en 1lndlvwldual by the nems of
Earriscn George? 4 Yaz, 1 did.

g ond dld you have any dlapute wlih Asrvlson Deorge?
A Ko, I 4id not hava e disputs wlth Ha;visaﬁ George.
Herrison George came to ma ab that perlod ead -- well, I'll
have to glve = little beckground on Harrison George,
Harriaon Geovge, aa Tar aa I know, always belonged ¢ the
fection whieh finally beceme the &talln factlion in the Ame Tl
Party. 4nd he came to me one day in the Dally vworker of Fice
aiid asid that they would s wery hagpy t¢ throw Hobapbk Miner
eut of his asditorshlp there but weps rafeslnimg for polltlcal
ecottalderatlions. And aloee I considared wyss)lf s frlend of
Hinar's, I teld hlm =-- very unwnleely =-=- and he lomsdiatsly
roported the wetter %o $ha Coptrol CGommission, whien pracipl-
tated the whols Miner crials.

L HNow, you may wvou went to Chicmge. What did you co
in thleagp? A I went ta {hleago to see mnolher Crmmunni st

*he hed just lefh the Party.
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G Whet woa his noma? A Michael Intrator.
BY THE JURY:

Qg This Control Commisslon which wow rafapred o, was
that & Control Commizaion of the Copmuniat Fariy? L Yag,
The GCentral Control Commlszsleon 1a the high eowrt and, to
gome extapnt, the paliaé fﬂPG&-Qf the tCommyepist Ferity, It 1z
probagly the mozt sseret seectlon of the open Commmnlat Party.
But LIt alse haz cartaln, not very deflnlta, powsrsz over both
the open and the undarground fommunist. Farty.

G Did you knew whe the Indislduels wers on that Controk
Coom i salon® A T knew gt thet time thai the hesd of the
fomtrol Commissleon was m man named Dirba erd that Alexapder
Trachienbsrz, who wea then and I think 1z now the head of tha

Imternatlonal Fublishera, was alap a mambar,

BY MH. BPUNEGAN:

Ll Mow, how long dld you sztay 1n Chieago? & I den't
think T steyed in Chircagn merse ithen g menth,

L Wera yeu employed 1o Chlesge? A Ho, T wans not.

& And you were atlll & Communiat? & 1 wes out of
the Fariy, e= fer ms I was concarned.

G Did you cenailder yourgseldf & Comiunlst? & I eon-
aldared myself a Communlst, ves3.

Q4 In other mepds, you belitlaved 1n Communiam?
A ThHat'a trus,

Q And you returnsd to New Yerk? A I returned to
New Yerk.
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" to thet was Pelix Salten's "Bembl,” end during bhat 1939, 151

L And whnat did you oo wha2n you opre Dadd to HNew York?
4 T gidn't do enythlng thet I recall, except 1 begm to
wrikte a aertez of short atorlza which appazrad In the Wew

Maszsa Jubsaquantly.

R And dld your name agppeer on thoge ztordie=T A4 Yez,
it a4,

@ And ¢En you teill the Greand Fury tha toplea that you
Wrade about? A Yaz, My effort in those sterliéas was EH bry
te presant a2 polltleml line for the Communlsh: Party wdleh I
belisved to ¥4 more correct than éhﬂ Ilng which the Communlst
Farty waa sctuslly pushing at that time. The OCommunlat Pariy
then ateod in sn extrems leftist positlon and was practicelly

on the poiot of helling open revolutlon, which eof courss wes

ghaurd, end I trled to show in a aories of astorlaa that
aomethlng lesa then open ravelutlon wae requlred et the moden
o Wera mou pald for ithose artlelas? A Wo, I wea oeb.
@ And how did you support yourselilf during that parlod?
4 I supported myaalf by trenslating.
0 4amd wlll you glve scme ezamples of the tranzlatlon?

4 TWall, the befiter %nown exampla wes aﬁtunlly done prilor

or 132 perlod I translated Frang Werfalts "Clsaas Reunlon' and
& botk of Waldemar Bonaels',™ and a book of Edschmidt's and

a8 book of Helnrich Mannta, end B book of a Esalglan,

"Brtmratavens .

BY THE JURX:
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w All Qeprman books? 4L No. One was a Freneh Dook.

‘g Ip translating thoss beoks did yom Lranzlata then
under youry DWn namE T 4 ez, thoge ware all transiated
under Ty ewhll DADD . |
EY THE POREMAN:

¢ Wera yowr arrengewmenta with the author cr tne rub-
lishara? & With the publishar,

G Wazn 1% ons publlaher or -- A Wo. It wes & mnumbar

of publlshera.

L How dld you meks thoss contacts? A T mada the
aripinal contect wlth Eimon & Schusbor threugh Sllften Prdlm:
who waa B friend of mline. Apd after the awdesas of HRambl
of couwsa I 2ould have almost sny Lrenslation 1 wanted.

BY THE JURY:

G Where did you plck up your lmowledgs of German?

4 1 tought myself German, [or tha most part, end then I
want abroad, and T alsc had a frisnd who spolke OGerdan
Flusptly.

EY Hﬁ, DOHEGAN:

i Were wou flusnt in esny cther lenguags? A Yot aa
fluent es in German, 1 apsak German without eny particular
cara for grammar end without any perileular ambDETTAESHMant.

1 resd French more readily than I spesk German.
i You conaidered yourpelf guallfied to translate from

tha PFrench lenpguege? A TYes,

Q@ And any other languags that you feel qualifled,
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tealdeas German and French? ﬂ. I have some Ynowlsdme of
Itellian.

& D[id wou do anoy fraualating? A Hao,

Tilk FOREMAN: CHiftom PFadimen arrengsd for the
tranalatlon of PRashi®e
THE ¥1ENHA8: Yes, ma I roacall it,

& Whet wes your eazocistion with ¥Up, Fadlman at that
tlme? How 4id you come in eontest with him? L T bhad imown
nim in Golvmbia and we centinuad om a frisndly besls for
Yadra. _

THE FOREMAY: Mr. Fadiman, to vour lmowlsdga, is
not o Comrunigh?
THE WITNESS: T de not balisave Mr. Podiman is 2

Communl at. I

b Dld you ever sonfer with Mr. Fadliman eengerning eny
of the artlelss wou wrote for Wew Masses or any other
Communi st publiecatlions? & No.

L Wz sre in your trangletlop perled thorve, or we ars
telltlng aboub $the perled wheo you came back to Nem York atdd
you ware writlng artieles for the WNew Messes. Now, how loog
way 1t befora you wers smployad mgatn? A I went -- my naxt
ragular Comiwnlatlie emplosment waas In 1932, I beliswse,

@ Now, betwesn 1929 and 1932 you dida't have any regu-
lar smployment? A4 Exeept transletion. Tost was o full-

tlme Job,

4 And in 18952 ¥ou eay you wérs Proe-smployad by the

R p——
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Communlst FParty? A Yes, L think 1t's proper io say thakt,
althﬁugh ¥ belleve %the New Mmases ak tbﬁt t;mu waa not zhomin
143 Cemsunist hand oo sirongly «

 &and what waa your employment there? A T waz edlitin

& Zditer of thm Hew Masges? & Thab's right.

f And mas your nepe carried as edltor? A He; 1t was
¢a£riad ps the firat of the &ditarﬁ on the masthaad.

g Ware vou uslog the name Whitteker Chembara at ihat

tima? £ Yes.

4 Apd how long did you eontinus with the New Moasest
& 1 sontinued wlth the New Masass ebout two or three la=usa,

Q@  And why did you leawe? A I lafi the Haw Woaaes to
g Into the undarground.

¢ The underground of the Comwunlst Party® A OF the
Communist Fapty,

Q WL1l vou explaln to the Grand Jury how you happenad
ta go into the underground of the Communist Perty? £ Yeg.
fine day I recnlved s telesphone esll at the Hew ¥assws cliflicae
from Kr. Sedecht, whe waz at thab time s membar of the
gentral Commlttes of the Communl=t Farty. He called me --

MA. WHEARTY:; He =ubsagusntly headed the Internetl

Warkera Qrder?

THE RITHEE2: He may even at thob time bean head
aof the Natlona) Workera Opder. And, 8a you probebly

katw, he was recently axpsllad from tha Communist Farty

A (Cont'g} He crlled me to hia office and told me thai I

JTTEE
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had bean selected to go inte the underground. 4And T sakagd
for & 1lttls time to conslder 1%, and he gavye pe gver night,
€2 How, what was yoor underztending of the undargound
whar ha =spokes to you abeuk golng Into the wnderground?
A 1 underetoesd thet the Communist Pafty iz divided rongoly
Into two organlzailonal parta, the open Commanlat Perty which
funetiona, eg awaryhndy knowa, in 1ts public offices anpd In
tha ztreais apd in Ersde unlona, and an unadwmitiad ssaret

aeetlon of the Comounl st Party which 13 =~ whlch hos 1t=

owrl form of corganlesiion for lta own purpoass.

= WMNow, <an you give tha epproxdmete dete taat you hed
thiy eenveraztlon with ¥r. Bedachi®Y A4 I% wea, I ballieve,
in the summer of 1932.

& hnd you thought it over over nignt, I believa you

aald. & That 15 trua,

{Conbinusd by ITG)
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Daaember 17, 1943

{Measrs_ Donegan & Whearty) Chambera

BY ¥R, DOHEGAT:

.

% And hed rou agreed So go into the"undergrnund
when vou had the next meeting? A& I didn't zgrse in
Just thet wzy, ¥y wife had very =trong objectilonz, and
I explain=d that to Hr, Bedackt, znd I zlso explalned
that for a man whe had recantly been outslde thelommunlst
Periy, and who had Juet taken over an ediforlsl posiiien,
to Alsappear fram publlc wiew would cre;te ﬁﬂme stlr, as
it dify but he overrode that very simply, by =syins that
the deelsion was made and that ig what I wss dolog,
A JUROR:  Did you discusc the sopnenamilond
THE W ITHESS: e, I 4ddn't,

@ Mr, Chamvers, Jjust to go back for g minuts,
on whzt date were you parriedt A I wae married « « £
kavefergotien the day, butv it was April, 1931,

G April, 19231% A& Tes,

Was your wilife & member af the Communlet

]

Farty? A Mo, she was no¥,
& Has she ever hesn = #enber 3f the Commualst
A

Parsy? Ne, she never was,

¢ Durlng the periad up ta Thz tlme you had
Ihle coaversation, about going inte the underground,
vere you a card-carrving CommunistyY & Yes, I was

R And you didn't consesl yvour memb&r&hlp.in

ihe Gﬂmmuﬂiﬁt P&Ptj"? ,A, I-Ir_}_ I .&nterf{i thE cﬂﬂmuniﬂ"
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Party undsr my own narwe, and aftsinet the advlee a7 many

people who thouglit T should te¥e s Party name, 22 1% 1s

ealled, or dnopther name, I saw ne reason for tﬁat, 1arge--

ly because I was 51111 =1 undevelopsd Goanunist, anpd I

retalned my own ngme 1n Sommunist sotivitles untll 156,
A JUROA: D34 wour wife Xnow you warg a

member of the Communicet Party®

THT ¥ITHESS: Yes, she did.

& Jid vou have any children at that time®
4 o, I 414 not,

= HNow, wlll you explzln to the Grand Jury ths
glrenms tenees, beyond your fanverszaticns witn My, Bedseht,
2 far as your goling Into tne underground iz concerned
and how you got inte the underground, and whii youm wWers
supposed to dov A Yeoe, Hr, Bedacht took me gutslde of
the buiiding and introducsd me to 2 man whe had the psesudo
aym of Arthur; and I suppose 1 should ssy =6 Likls polnd
thet past of the funcetioneries 1o the underground hava
Pezeudonyee for thelr relatlong among tneméelves and I'or

a greel doal of the Party activitr,

A JURCGR: You gay you dddn't want te go
into the upderprouvad’
THE WITKESS: Yas,

A JURCSR; Eogt wou 4147

THE ¥ITHESS: Yag )

I
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A JUHQR: Dld enyone gompel yol Lol

THE ¥WITEESS: Yeg. Every Communlst exbisis
unier whaet e nown es Farity diz¢lpline, Earty
dliscinlling mesnsz, in effect,.that every CGoppunizi
iz at the complete dlsposal of the higher organg
of the dommunist Party,

How, I don't mean %o imply thet Thzt Worls
arbl tyrarily, In most cases, thke human factar
ts consldered and acted upon; tut 17 the Panriy
decides that n pan 15 To do a gertaln jeb for
the Communist Perty, the deelsgion la ©lnding on
thet Comatnlat,

- A JURBDR: Whot are the conseguences 1F he
does nov want to comnly?

THZ WITHESST The uzugl conzeguenss LE
expurlsion from the Oommuinlst Farty |
Q@ Did yon Tinlgh your explenatlon with relsreonce

Lo your meétlng?_ A_ I %hink so,
BY MR, WHEARTT:
& You met Arthur., HNow plek up from there,
& ALl right, Then Arthur told « =
4 O%therwise did you know Arthur's identitvy,
other than by.thie glople name? 4 Yes, I did,
@ Please develep that, Hr; COhambersz, A ALl

right,

Arthuy %as a Copmunlst naped Jobhn Sharsan . whg
., Wb

LTTE
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28 Robori Mitechell helped %o orgsnize one of the subway
strikes 1o New Yorlk Cigy during the Twentles,

A JURGE; Ig John Sherman hie right nemet

THE WITHﬁEE: Ay far sz T know 1t was; but
Ashert Hitehall, I know, wae an allas or pseudo-
nym, He bad aleo worked on THE DAILY WGHREER ot
ona tlms, and had dlesppesred for years, and T
knew nething about hlm,

He toak me, or, rather, ne told me %o mesi
him up somewhere oo Rlverside Drive, near Grani's
Yomb, at probably gbout seven o'nlock in the
svening of Shat day; and I had gone Yack to THE
AEA MASSTDS offlee to Cinish up some work, and 1
want downt ta the 14ih Str2ei pubwey wdellfors La
zo uptown, and asz I zot into the car Arthur gol
in right vshlnd ne; and that was, of aourse, for
drametle effect, to glve ne a taste of hew such
thinge are dane,

Wa then went up to Riverslde Drive, am
walked a way down the Drive to where a large car
wae parked, and whers there was a Ban sitting l1n
it whom Arthur greeted, and we geot in; ard 1n
the course af the drive dewntown the man wham
I believe to D2 a Russlan, lnterropgataed mé.par—

tleulsrly gbout my past pollitlcal devellstlons,
and he geemed To be zatisfied that I had returped

s
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to the Fzrty lline, and geve me to upderstant

that henceforth I was io serve in the underground

and thet Avthur would elther the next day or vapxr

ghertly theresafisr turm me cover to ecmeone glge,
who would %e my superisc,
oY MF, DOMEGAN:

Q Under whst name did you sddrece that Bnaslzn®
4 He was wnown ze Herbert,

% dJoezt Harbert? A Yes, Herpert,

& 114 yeou ®now hla oy aiy other nape’ & He
Was AlAG soMeTtimes ¢alled Sapl |

% Garl? & Thet's right; C=srl,

% Did you have moy other meetinas with this
Mfugeisn? A I donti think so.

4 Is thszt your only contect with him: & I
bhrliawe =0, |

i How, Arthur recontseted you when$ & As nesr-
1¥ as I can reeall now, within a dar or =o,

& And then what heppened after that, what fol-
lowed? A Ha intrﬁﬂuced @z te 4 Ausslan namsd - or vho
had the peseudonym - Ulrich, or Wazlter sometimes; snd
theresipon Arthur disappearsd, and Ulrlch became my im-
medlate puparior For a period of Twe 4r three Years,

% Fer how long? A Two or Three veafs, or

Perhaps one or two yeare,
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% Ap? what would be your arrsrgemsnts for mesting
Waltar? A The arrangsmentz for meeting Walter wera - —
sl flrzt, we wouls meet at cafeterlaz, or seecaslonelly in
the parle, and an howr and a dey womuld be set by hip at
one mesllag, and we would me2t gn that day  aid hour, for
the next mesting,

& JURLR: Hr  Chambersz, you spoke zbout ihe
Bugslan guestlanlng you ahout yoor polislesl
derelicetions, Had you reformed, sccorilng to
hla idzaz?

THE WITHESS: Yes, I nad never becn forozily
expelied from the Communlst Barty, The era 2T
that time was called the "Rlght-Wiog Deviatios,”

A JURDA:  But ypou youwrself had gattan over
Four owh seruples¥

YHE WITHESS: T owaen !t a gqueetion of gelilng
over sarupnles, but 1t wes A cuestion of whathsr
or ot the pollilcal line that tha Compuntet
Farty then ateod for was the correct pRe, fop
tactleal reasons, and I ksed ¢ome to belleve thas
they had themsslyves se muiceh mpdified thelr line
1n those Yreare, snd - had slso been myself tos
far To the "right," acecording te the Coanunlist

position,

R Dld yen at that time consider yourself a




| | 3586

IFa_" . Chambers

Gtalliplett A Ve, I st no time nanaiﬁereﬁ myself e
Sialloi=el,

o How 414 you reconetle your wvlawe wlth the pre.
vaillng viesws = ip cther words, Browler at thst Sine wWae
the Bacrstary? A Yes, I simply believed I was a Dom-

mapnist, and while my positien &lédn't colinecide in all ways
wlth the Coomuonlet lins - -

A

2 Diad ydu nave a ieaninz towardz Trotzky?

4 Mo, I cantt ezy I wac lesgning tewards Trotzky,

G How, Walter wos contacting ¥ou - - whay were
yﬁuf lnetructions as %o what you were suppoged o dof
A Hle instructicns to mes were thet kenceforth I should
gepatate myaelf completely from the open Cammunist Party,
ol have po further gascelztlons of any kind «i th known
Sommunistz; thei T should lesd 2 good, sverags, midgleas
class life, 2nd my funciion wae to De Ghe connerting link
between the open Communist Farty, in the pereon of Max
Jedacht, and the underground,

G And what dlecussion 41% you heve as o how you
wers polngr to live, and what financlal arrangements would
e male? A The afrangement waeg at that tlme that, I
bellewe, T would recelve zbout ofle hunired thirty-five
dollare a month, and an expense seecunt,

A JUROA: Hr, Chechers, 1gntt therg 8 con-

tradletlon there? Tour instruection wos that you
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were Lo Alvorce yourself from any open Qom-

munlsy®

THE WITHESS: Yes, eir, i

& JUROBR: And vet you were to he the lLlal-
son officer between the heed of the open Cor-
ciniats amd the underground? '

THE WiTHESS1 fhat‘s right, Obviowelyr,
thews hae %0 e B connectisn At eoms nolal,
and Lo come weredn, Detween the open snd tre
updergrovnd ssctlione of thelommunlsat Parcy,
gnd 1% f2il to me to D that cuﬁnectlnu+ Thers
gre g jumbar of sugh connechlons, of oourss,

9 Was %kers any dlscuselon as to the use of
names ~ were you to coatlnus to use the nare tittaXsr
Chambers? A T aoptinued to uge thenape Whittaker
Chambers, or sodetinmes Jay Chambers, which iz also psrd
of my nsme.

% Woe thers any diecussion gz to thefact that
thot mlght oeuee svzpliclon in so Far as you had been
EooWwn 1n the FPerty by the nawe of Wﬁiﬁtaker Chambers®
B F don't reeall net thers was, although 1% uay have.
oeen dipguscsed,

W Wi1l yen =aplaln to the Grand Jury how you
vere to work in the wndergroundY A Yes, I will try

%0, Hy job, which wag not really puch to do ai flrest,

e




IFG.3

3250

Chambers

was Lo pee Mex Sedacht about once a week, and to zee
Uirich abovt ence a week, and To carry any comounicotions
from one to the other that they deecired,
@ Was Ulerleh, or Walter, Bussien® A4 Walter
was 2 Russlan '
A JUROR: Yhei type of commundicztlons,
Hr, Chankbers?
WHE WIDWESS: wWell, I can give you ooe
example, One dzy [ wzs Told by Yalter that
I muet eontact Jeqacht 2t oneg, begguse 4
. Comaurizt wag erassing the cantlnent by train
fnfd word had gomehayw reachsd tha underground
that he wae under survelllance, and They wished
ale Joarney to be hbrokan,
that la, the Communisis were Lo mest him
gomewhare en route, or AL severszl places en
routa, =ad To wara bkim te get of I the trsln,
And thet partlcular lnstanee =2tays in my
Eind becsuse the wapnibg came 4in on & Sunday,
and I found 1% lpposeinle te eontact Max Bedaoht
at ~ » I didn't knew what to do under those
slroumstances, and I happensd to meet on the
street William Welnstone, wio wae elther fnen
or later the ¢rgenizer of the Communlszt Farty
i Michigen, end I gave him the megsage az g

rellable Jommunist, in thst emergengy
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A JUROHR: Was he 1n the undorground ab
thet tlme¥

THE WITWESS: Wo; he was, as Tar se I know,
never diTectily in the underground,
) ﬁr_ Ghambers, what ves the name of the Com-

muntet that wWas coping acrses Sounbtry ¥ A Thet I never
Erew,

i

g How, at Ihat perlod Were ANy QQoHbentz gElven
to ¥ou 5 glve to Bedackt or o glve to Walter¥ A Fo,

I don't beileve 5o,

@ Were your activitles in New Yorx? 4 iy
sctlvities woere all in idew Xork,

G when 414 you sisrt to go ountslde of dew Tork o
Tix the apvroxlmate Slmef A Abeut 189354, I snould thEiak)
2t tre end of the year,

a Apd wan ware atl1l in eoptnet wlin Walter?
A Ho, Do you want me to dezerlbe ﬁhat heppened wlthin
et spparatuc?

@ Yep; by all means, A Flrst, perbhape, I
ghowld locate zome of the meating places of thie group,
gz | worked with this group, I waa lntroduced 122
various headquarters, I supposs yonm can call tien,

One wse & very weil~furnlpned apertoent, right
of f FLfth &venue, In tihe lower Firtlee, and that was

koown s "The Gallery, " That ig, Lf Tlrich ¢alled me
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up ani wanted to see¢ me at thet place, lostesd of 8t =
pre-~arranged peeting, ﬁe would eay, "Meet me at 'the
gallery! at such-and.such 8 time "

Jaw, "Ghe pgallery' was aciaally the apariment of
Fsula Levlne, who wes 571 Amerlcan wonen Comtmunist, oneg
of the few ﬁenple wWio eeoaped whah the Franch pollce
rounied up $he Rugsian rlng in Pearie in the Thirvtlzs,

some Tlme,

Tnen theprs wasz-ancther hesdouarters an Jay
Street, 1n Greemvich Villsgs, T thing it was puzker &,
but I 54 not guite sure of that, The 3nry Sirest ﬂiﬁr&ﬁﬁ
le partloulariy lntersatiog besauge it hsd romething to
do wlth the gommunicztions chela wish Erppe,

A% deaet pari of the a¢tivitles of thls undera
ground group wee carrylog on direct coosunicatlons, prs-
suzably with the Russlron apparatuos, in turcpa,  That wugs
done 1o thls way:

The ecaurlere wxho carrled %he messoges wers =sil-
ars ghd Efewards an the Hamburg-Amerlean snd Horth German
Linyﬁ boats and they would be met n% thle end, which 1=z
the only end I nave kaowledge of ., by a man whom T aazt
under the name of Henry — a German — who I belleve had
himpelf besn at one time a stewsrd on ong of these bozts:

and he would meet the salior or eteward who had the

mesgagea from the other Blde, and glve then to o fnan




IF3=-12

$591

Ohenberg

whom I knew as Charilie, and who %ook them to the Say
Etree% house,

Loater I beczme £ link interpoged between Heary
and Charlile, 20 that I uged to me2t Henry and then wander
around the clty, with the ldoa of threwlng of f any poz-
5181t stresillance, and preeeatly mest Charlle, who 414
the same thing, 2nd presently he brought the messsges o
oy Sireer,

Mo, the messages were of two Ximdss Ther wers
mlarg=-Cflln, whichk had been = e frapes ol which had »sz2n
cu% apert, gach llitle frame had been et qul, and those
hed deen wrepped in tlecus peper and put in thebzek of
2 llttle posked mirror cuch zs you used fo 2e ables o
bur 1n the dise ztores here for ten cents,

Thoza nirrorz were coversd with saae solt oloih,
el it weuld be esay to vry thea off wlth 2 nail lle,
ard then open tham and put the messege in, and sneoth
it down agaln with the pall file, That weeg the eavelope
fﬁr the fillm,

Ag o role, There was Also 8 letter sent, The
letter was writfen - typed - in Cerman, ans Tthey muet
hzve bad » nuabsyr of Shem on band, They were always the
sams letiter, and I remesaber Just ong Llne oud of fhem:

%2 Llve kere on a hot griddle ®

then the micro-films wers enlerged in the Jay
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Street headduarters, and tdey wozld be found to conisin
mecaages 1n Busgian,

Tha letter would be lmmerssd in a bath of poths-
sium permanganate, which would bring out 2 klad of rdasts,

red handwritinz

=

plao in Faeglan,

A JUHOR: ¥You mesn in additlsn ta the typet?

THE WITHESS: Yes, 4t would zome ont belween
tike Lines of the Iyping, The tyolng wasz elthor
double or Lreiple space — T have forgotten which -
and 211 1 gould read oF that let%er was the
slgnature, which was "Axut," which may be a
Germanization of the word "Acuta. " I &on's
Wiow - kua¥ 1t was undoubtedly s psewndonyi,

A JUHDR:D  24d youo ever get any informaticn
about the source of Whst naterlalt

inm WITHESE: Aside from the slpgasturse —

PAkut! — I never Tnew the pouroe of them  pthem

:
then 1t eame from the courdere,

Once zemething wWent wrong wilth thet systes,
ahd thieg will show vou where my funation game
1n with fhe open Party, The sailor who had that
mlrror and the envelops Talled o malte contsct
wlth Henry, and he wandered sround - - of courcee,

he waz golng to leave the gouniry in g vapy

EROTT tlme, & matter of deys, I Fuees, and 41dx't
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wanbt to carry thlz thloz berek with hlp agsln - -
g3 he filnally mede contact wlth Georze Mink,

who waa the Comaunlst organizer GH the Eew York
watertrant, And gave the mirror and thaletisr

to Mlnk, who in Tura gave them To Max Hedﬁehtl
wiie Lo tura gave themn o me,

Thz% 1s hew 3he vnderground sametlmes would
WO

A JUROR: Did w»ou evesr know wher the con-
tents of these mloro-flles we?e?

THZ WITHESS: Ho; I cannet pesd Gusslan,

I een read the letters, but I don't undzraziend
the language,

A JJROE: Tp I vpderstans correctly that
the typewrilten part of these letters was s5l-
ways Vie sapel

TEE WITWESS; Yes, as pearly es I can re-
enbear; 1t wae & regulsr form letter,

A JURCH:  And thlp invislble writing that
became vizlble - waes thet in German, too?

THE WETHESS: Mo, thst was 1n Hugsian,

4 D13 wyou ever have any Jdlseusslon with these.
Peopde 5 To what the contents of the messages wered
A Ho_ It would have been agalnst all diecliplloe forT ne

Te agd any questisnz whatsoever sbout such mattisre,
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2 Did yew sver gLva'&ny poney o shy one of
those paaple, or did iher ever glve you any mooey, When
you were transferring those? A WMo, I wean't invohwed
in the actual ftransfer from the stewsrds, There may h=sve
heer moagey at thet pelni, ut I didn't handle ik,

G ¥ou were ip copntact witk Hemry, 1o that oor-
rect? A That's gqorrest,

2 Put 414 youw evad plva Heary any ponay o give
to the piteawerda? » Mo, I 41 not,

H. And that contlmu=d for a perlod oF time -
thet method of sonbactingt A Yes, Ac far as I koow,
1t went apn uwntld Bliler capme te power,

@ Tive us the opproximete time., A Thiz wa=
creoably LD3S, as T remember 4%, and in &4 matisr of wesis
he nad desiroyed the whole comaunioation system,

A JUROR:D Tou mesan Hitler had dsetroved
the Buropean end of LtF

THE WITHESS: Yee, The Gastapo 414,

A JUADHT D4 you knew the purposs of aili
tiils manlpulatlont

THe WITNESS: 1 upderstood it was part

of the npderground setivitleszs of the Communies

Party,

& JUROR: To esatablish the Internstional,

&7 what - - we weren't 2t war?
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PHE WITHEIS: Th; eshebilishment of Communiszm
everywhera, of sourse, ilg the obleetlve of ihe
 Communist Psriy,

5 At thls Gay Street address - was thet =r
apartment? A Yes, I% was a gecond or third flﬁar cf
one of These Grasnwich Village housee,

U And what wa2 the name on the Hell or ihe doord
A I den't belisve there was any natme thepe,

2 M4 anybody live therset® A There was zote-
one Living on ths ground floovr, but I donft waow who,

% How would you galn acgezsY A I had s kay.

w Did Henry have 5 key? A Henpw never went
thare, @s far ag I wnow,

w Yaz thez apartment Tupnished? A& In e wvar,
erude way, yes_ There were & oouple ef chalrs, and 1
think a couch and & Tahle,

e Jew, up ta 1953, were you still gelng under
¥your tame of Thembers? A& I wans, 1o go Tar os I had gn
upen 1lilfe,

_ % HMow, in copneation wlth your wnderground 1ife
whzt noane 4id you use? A T had the name Bah, at firsat,

% Did you use any last namet® A HWo, I Jued
tonk the paevdonym Bob |

¢ Any ofher rame? A Hot at shat time,

% Have you tpld the 3rand Jury everythlng you
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cen ressll with raference to your unﬂergruunﬂ actlvitiss,
up to 19337 A I think aso, ¥#sll, perhaps I shavld de-
velop the arrlval of Vaientin Markin,

4 Go ahesd, & ¥ell, =t 22me point 1n 19385,

I believe, there arrived in thls country another Russian,
who wae lntroduced e me by Ulrleh - a8 short tan, with
epft, brown eyes, 8ad an extremely deep, Cass voloe, and
a very short, crew halr-cut; end he had come hers, se—
eording to himﬁﬂlf,-wlﬁh inytrugtlons to head that appe-
ratns of wiich Jirteh was the Aepzd

Thig man I was lntrcduced io first as Herrnen,
tnd ginas I ppoks Gergsn, and Hevman spoke Garman byt ng
Eagileh - Gevman apd Buszelan, of ¢ourse - I was stlachad
to Herman; and Herman ordered me to meet hila ths flrst
%ime In Ceniral Paré, about rine o'cleeck 2% nlght, as I
recali, #nd T obleeted, that thst wes 2 Door pilszasz 1o
meet at that hour of the ﬁlght, but he lnsigted end we
did meet there,

It wag drizzling slightly, to make 1t g 1it%l=
woree, and Hermen bepan to talk in s way which eurprised
me, coming Trom a Copmunlst, He ezid thet the Tuture
af the nndergroond work lay in Washington, He szid to
Mg, 1t direct guotes: "You have = great career before
¥o4a there_ " Well, Cospualste don't talk ilo teres of

sareers, and I was very much surprlsed,
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Then I hed %o mest him, either %he aext tioe
or werr ghortly thereafter, =% an Antomat, snd he arrlved
let=a, Now, instrnectleons on mesfings were, "Punctuallty
15 the flrei virtue," If 8 man 1ls late, rou walt ne
more than fiffesn mlimates for bim, and affer thet you

Y eave mad zome obier arransement has to be made for '

another mesting,

Well, Herman arrived o 11%tle more Tian fifteen
mlaptas latsr, 2nd weavlng, =na when he talked to me his
volce waz very thick: ool since [ oouldn't lmaging an
pod erground Conmundst drunk, 16 wasn't untll efter 1
left him that I reslized that he had in fact é&en arlnke
1ng,

Then a violand strugsle for power iAo this appa-
ratus taex plece Batween Ulrleh and Herman,

Am I meking ihle oo lang-winded?

% Hai pgo shepd, A The rosalt of thet stragole
I think, Ywae that Herman waz sent back to Fsslz, and the
apparatus was presznbly liguidated,

A LRI Hermsn was & Husslan?
THT WITHESS: Hermsn was a Busslan, I
aow g good deal more zbout Herman now,

Would wou llke me Lo complete that stery?

W Yez: what you know about Hermart, &4 Some

time leter, T was standing co Brosdway, near $let Sireet,

one night, when I Baw Herman coming duwn the street, and

R
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I wae Yvery much surprlged, One of the very sirang rules
1o the underground 1z that Hwo meabers, no metber how
wall they Enow each nthaf, never grest one anothesr under
zny circumebeilices, excebhb &t a pre-srranged meeting,

I thought, &f I don't epeek to Hermsn, I wlll
never pelieve .thats I heve seen hlm; eo I spoke to klm
gl We Bed a wvery Drlel bonwveMantion,

Yery shortly thersaller, 1 whs Toilklng T4 Un
Fhillp Roseabliett, who 15 2 dentlst In thls clty, and
Dr, Gogcenblieti had for s nueber of ¥aays, A6 MNE&T1y 23
I tnow, Seen 2 Hariet agent nere; aiwl Jr, Sosentlletit toldd
me that Hermen kad suddenly fallen 111 a2ad ke was 1in the
hoeplterl, I think he geve puewmonla as the coues of The
11in¢ee; ang thesn = few days alter thet Dr, Agzepndllssy
teld me that Hargan was desd,

Thern, some years later, or sozs tlog iater, I
made ths acglsintsncs 0f & Cplonel Bvkor, alsg =2 Smesian
agent, who goked me 1f I Enew cow Uscar wee killed - -
that'es right « - and I hsf ip ine lnterval henrd the
story tha% QOscar, which was ancther peeudonym for Herman,
hzd gune lnto a epsakensy or saloon of eome kind | and
that %we young fellows kad |jamped him a& he came aut,

#nd left him uneonecious in the gutser, end izien hie

money, ard that he hed 3led as 8 result of that stiack,

Solonel ByZov aeled me, and I told the story
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to folons) By¥ew, snd Oelonel Bykov sald, "Thet iz non-
gensg, Uagar was killzd by the Amerlesh szoret pollee,’
which I gonsidsred nonsenee, i

Then, #5111 later, in 1938, I made the asqualat-
aLee of Jeneral Walter Eriviteky, who hal been g HSusel=n
szant in Sesterm Europe, and whe hod broken with the
Communlst Farty, and he asgked me 1f I koew who Bad Kiided
Valzntin Merkln; and 1%t developed that Eerman, wo was
Gegar, was alse ¥alsantin ¥Markin, =nd th&t Yalentin Hariin
egemEs tq hava been hls real nape,

I told Erlvylisky both versieng of the story L
hed heard, and he £aid that enother one ie truoe, znd tkas
whet happensd was ithileg - thet then Valentln Msralpn was
sent 2adk To Ragslm, he wgﬁt dlvagtly to Molotoy and tald
nim thet he had wﬂnﬁérful.nppurtunities fer wars 1n the
Tnlted States, bul bz was belng prevented by his superior,

wha wae Generel Searzln, from reslizlng thoee Suportunl-
tleg, '

E

S0 Molotovy connscted Markln directly wich some-
2ody elee who geﬁt him here 1ln gnocther 2apaciiy, lfor
underground work, Bearzln, accordlng to Krlwviteky, WEE
go earaged by this that he sent two underground agenie
after Valeatln Markin, end they follewed him ﬁfcm Euraone
to Wew York and msemesineted him here, in this elty,

& JURDRA: Do you know what causes the
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desth of Gencrel Erivits=KyT
TEE WITHESS: FNo, I 4o noi,
@ Waw, pe I recall, Fou were 2t thépﬁinﬁ where
there wes 4 discusszion as to your golns te ¥ashlngson,
or the fubtpre of Washington as far as ﬁhe appzratus was
concsrned, A& Y¥es, Thet, of course, wee 2 dlecusslon ln
2 vaourdm asz fer as I was congerned, bzesuse nothlig de-
veloped a2long those lines,
Howower, 1n @y contact wlih the gpen CGommunlst
Farty, Max Jedacht fed heen replaced for some Teason by
a »man pamad Jay Peters, whe wae the hend =7 the whele
underground Aperican Gommunlst Pardy T TRaT Tiae,
& Jay Paters lg Alsxander Steveps, ls That righty
A I belleve that is émrrect_
A JUH&E:. AR AzstloanT
THE WITHERS: Jdo, Jay Paterz was Bungarlan
and Jewiak, and he was & soall, minor officer
in ths Ausire-Hungarian Army in the Firs: World
Way, Then, under the Firet Hungarlegn Sovlie:
RBepublle - that Le the Eela Koo regime ~ he had,
I think, begen 1pn the Commisarist of Apricuniture,
AJURCS: And he is under indictment by
the previons Grand Jury?
THE WITHESS: I bellewrse he lo,

A JUBOR:  Then My, Peiers at fhat timpe held

A dual poeltlon - he was the hesd of the
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unﬁargrdund_and wasq the hbead of the npen.ﬁﬂm-
munieT ?Erty?

THE WITHEEE: Ne, Earl Browder was the
heaad eof the open Commonlst Party, but Jay Feters
vae héad ef the undesrground of the ﬁmericaﬂ
Sompunigt Party, snd was net supposad b have
any apen functlons,

A vURGR; Huft he %sod the plage of — whst
was hls nzme?

THE WIVHESE: In hie connecilon with me,
az a functlong»y of ths ﬁndergrauﬁ&, Max Hadacht
wag reploced by Foy Feters, _

A JURQR:  BHut Gedacht was in the open,

wasa't he't

THE WITHEES: Yes, that ls true, but Bedzchi

had beapn the oripginsl centzot wlik the under-

gronnd .

% Mow, will you go on and develop the%t
& Then Feters had given nme te updereteznd, from variovs
eenversaticns, thet he had a very thriving apparalus in
washlngton, D, ©, - thet 1=, an apparatus of the Agericen
Compenigt Party - and I gupposs I should esy new that
"anppratue" is a Cosmunlst Serm for orgesnlzatlon,

Ard when the Buselan apparatus with whieh I had
orlglnally worked was llguldated, Petere wae very eqger

to have me work for his underground in Washinghon,
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A& JUBROHY YWhat yaar was thatt

THE WITHESS: I believe that wss in 1554,

B JURDR:  Durlng thls perind of tlme, Hr,
Chambgre, you were ln 2 dual eapeciily, both ln
the upderground and in the overground, 1f we
might a2l Lt that, ls tisl corregtd

THE WITHESS: No, that would not be guits
pocurate, Undarground workere, aince they are

livring =hd have to hawve a goelsl axlavence, 4as

Well ss a4 politiegl exlztence, hare alwoys nad =n

above-pground exlstence a2t zome polnt, whick 1s

suppnaad %o Ze strictly non—Sommunlst, That is
the aonoeraleent

Then, theldr msjJor =ctivlity, however, le
uadergraund Josmunlst work,  So thet you will
Tind thils 1o operly evs2ry CASs ~ THEPs mAY O
axceptions duns to sode peowliar slitvatisn -
but As 5 rale the wnderground men has an aver-
aga, normel, above—ground existence,

A4 JUROR: Dypring thle time what was your
flosnelal arranzementy

THE WITHZE5: I wae given about one hundred
Ehlriy.five dpllars a menth by She apparatus,

& JUROR: What were you daing for g livingd
You eouldn't llve on ope hundozd thirty-flva

dollers a month,
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:  BY MA, WHEARTY!

Q- What wWas yomr oorupstlon At thet tlme?
A As @ matter of foect, I had no ocecupation at thas Gime;
but 1n addltion o thst one hurdred thilrty-Tivre dolizTs
8 monhh, thers wegs an expenee account which wee really a
ropm thet covered thingz such as llwing expenecss like
rent and S=lschone and sedlesl expensaes,

4 JUROR: And tha®t Whe in addltisn to ihs
aile hundred thipiy-Tive dollers a moniht

THr WITHZSZ: That's rlght,

4 JUROR: My, Chazbzrz, I =c trylag &0
find out what ¥you were dclng for ths under-
ground . ¥ou hxd some contact with & ssller
£0d yeu 41d pomethlng ebagt a Cogmunlei whe
wzg travelllng acrass counbry - -

TEE AIlYAZ3&7 I was ilno weexly coatzct with
gomepie A the FParty, In the beglonlng it was
Ulrlch - -

A JURIA:T DBut when you were in contact you
E0T lnstructiong to do eomsthing, 4idn't youd

THE WITHESR®: Ferkaps T shonld make 14
glear: A great deal of the contect work Lia
waste motion, and you spend a good part of the
day 1n meving araund tne cliy la widely esps-

rated pointe, with the 1des of AhAXing off

Srvelllancs

+

(CORTINUED BY LB)
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and I wouldan't 8ay Ihat I ®az Gverworked at that time.
EY JURURS;

#; TWas it meinly = messenger Loy sort of propoeition?

2 Yes, lo eculd te called that, It was sotually called,
trenzlzked, liaiach man.

; Were shoBe verpall? 4 Those were aimeys verbel
meszazes, £5 Nedrly w2 I czn recall.

iy How were you pald, by check or ¢ach? L Caeh.

& By whum? g Ulrlch.

$hat wiag the nsture of che ingetruceions you woudd
gee? R®hat 3:3 it have to do wish, politicsl matcers or
phat? ka zeneral; whpt wWould e the natore of the iofsruc-
flene you would g&t?. 4 I sgmetimes had nc spectfic
tngtiuetlions for a mesting. I slwmoly Aaubcmskicslly met fhe
peX By man wesk alfter weak.

4 The megsages, wolls shey bave oo d¢ wilgh labor
matierg or polities] motters or what? A Fo, they wers, ip
gp far z5 1 recell, such & tatns 28 1 %0l you about she man
c¢ro8aing bhe couniry. Ther? was anutﬁer gafe I beliewm of a
s who bad on bls @ meney belt and sometbiog had gone srong
wich him, they cculin'y find biw or locgte him. Then there
were octasicnally recrlits from the open parts lnko ke
unjerground. We soull ask Bykov or Peters, "Oant you sUpTlY
ue with 5 men of sach 209 sudh gquslifigstipns?  Tow wantk =

man ¥ho epeake Norwegino znd ie about five feet apwen,

married, =20 no cai1liren.k
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w An otber words, you £4F you were assieblnz in the
gnderaronnd? a4 I was she telsphone econnectlon betgeepn
the underzround ani che overground, let's put tt shet way,

% Did you feel happy ani ccntected a6 shis cima?

Did you feel you werz accompllishing wbat you jniﬁeﬂ the
parsy fori R Tes, I would say T 4i1d, Undergrovnd
work 1 eonsidered 1o whe Cewrunles Farey one of the
extreme privileges and 'l very much looked Up tec., Opder-
ground workere are very woch looked up to oy sveryone in
there. I« 16 coasifered danzercus werk, =nd i 2xalsed
olt &7 2Ll proporblon fo what 1t agtuslly iz, of courTee.
There eete in, i I may finlsn PoUr cuektion, bhers eecs
in presensly a TeECT1OD, &t l:4eb in =y caee, 1k which you
btegln S0 be ekeptlieal mocey the whrle thing, but thas
skepsicism dogen'e extend Io che scewzl cpersslcbs. ihe
cperaticns are resl and manifeld, =03 vou mwav bestn oo
wonder what the purpcee of it 53l Lis.

% By jolbing Ghe CGpmrunlsy Party were you obliged bo
take Bn outh of gpedience? A Mo, [ recall no such hips,
Xe hesrly az [ remember -- s£hall I descrice Lhze?

MR, DONESAR: Yes, zoewer the grend jurorts
guestign, whatever le Decessary.
THE REIMESS: fhen I jeined the Communlet Party,

I atmply wenk bto whab wae then e¢glled s lranck, which

WAE ower 1n abous BIsh- Strest meward she worip Bive
. . - B r r
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gni was eponEored by & ComeEunles, and I Sonts
think I m=8 adwibted gt onpese, buk vYery shortly
thereefter 1 had GO o tﬁ the open hesdguertert
of she p=rty where I =ae plvetl 2 ¢ard with &
nucbey, 2nd the fsd sho sporscrel my eard waAs the
nresenl FEBESATCR SiTecsor Of the Un-american
Committee, The Jongrecsional Qonmictes on Hn-

bmericzn Activities, My, Hepn Maniel,

7 ¥e8 be then a Cozmewal=(¥ £ HMe wes then a Com-
gonlset.

g I voderstund the workipgs that you deseribed shus
far., You pet these pecpls.  That waE Lhe purpgseé Farp
yeo erytpg o establish something o overtbhrow Che Upited
2yates GoYeTnREmen ki & Vhe Gommuhizd Pariy, nc mstssre
what ite acblviciss may oe &b =0y Zlven wWriod, exists
sclely and wholly for the purpeee of fakinz pelificzl)
piwer in the &tate. That i& ifs function.

i That me2ans the cverchrow of che United Btases
fgvernment? 4 Certalbnbly. The overchrow of the existling
gqvernment anl she estebltshment of a governwent which
will, in thecry, represent aniiae. C¢lass, B Jdominant ﬁlass
in tne ccmmunity, which ighhe working olazes.

Q That means by force, if aoecessary? A It means by
force, it pecesgary. 4nd the presompticn ie that foroce ie
always necegsary. The rest of the theory is, of gaurse,

Ein . .
@e force bae ta be waes ip phe CYETEhTOp of o
' Fie Cover
D=
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Ment wielR it comes luto power, Eag next governmant, the
Qpmeunist goverhsent, hse to.  And thas, =2 you koow,
is Aletetorship of Ghe prolekariei, end origlnally thal
wog defined ze = prief trensitlon perlcd. Cne ot bhe thingh
Ehas h;s driTen Comenniste cukb ot the Gommunize Part, at
least played A LiTge pard in 1%, wvas & dlecomery owrl

a thirty vyear period thex che brief tremsition pericd

is not prief.

iy would you say shat fpxy svery man who 18 2n cpén

member ¢f she cpen Comeuniat Farty belleves 1n the cver-
torow of our prefent Governmensi 4 I would eavy ehst che
majorlty tf the opel Communiele believe 1n it. It woltd
pe elightly ingegurase foc Eay every wah, becuuse obyiovpsly
evEry man in the Communiet Payey is nec &6 the game sLage
of political dewelopment, =ith pex pecple coming im, =pd
sheTs &re old pesple whe mill ncs dewelep alonz Cﬁmmun1¥$
1ines, =ni will be put cuk cr drop swey themselwves.
Every Eeoonlled Jeveloped Cosmunlst kocwe perfeetly woll --
1t has Deen writsenh in z dozen books and imelied gonstaatly
in speeches, instruetlons and cobivergatiene, the purpose
of the Compunlss Fart¥ i6 uo over throw anp gfoveromenst wader
which 16 existes =nd which lE.ﬂDEEﬂlt control, ioeluding
the Government of the Unised Jtzlea,

g I& ize porpese D instAl Amerloan Jommanrizos 1n

powar or to make thie Soveromend sutsarTviznt s the Soviet

Fovernment in Rueeplz? s The theory ie tp remsamber that
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it ie tg bring to pewer & ngw ¢lses, wolck 1B s working
clBEs. in £20%, sine2 bhe power A= Fiyed been eeized zng
gonsokidgted 1n the Bovier Unicn, mo watter wmhere SoMmunist
BEtatE2 arise, the Zcviet Unicn witll Sy o #seiet in Hom-
inzs:az them. Yol bave she example of Tugozlavia, ~hers
3t hzan'y worked ous cgnite righs.

¢ Do you reesll aony cime Ghat the Comeunt=t Parey
hed aoy wen lectare Lo Yol key men in this country,
cuklipingy a certain iine of acciont & ¥o, oevsr ¢ my

Enorledze.

BY MF. DGNEGANR:

g Are you at yhe poinc where you can tell the Rrand
jury #bout youy entrsned iate che apyaratus with refserapee
bo Tashington, cr is chers sodetcing chaw you want, for
continwiey, ¢ brimgy oue firsed & I eaotn whink of
anyEhing.

4 leuw shink yeu have covered t¢ she point where
J. Peteze ig EQMLng tof & 1 tolok 8o, wnless yeuo havye
BQEDE GUeRtion,. There 1 ¢ne ppint I shoulld make olear
perhapﬂ.f 1 mdslk insrcduse s man whom I menticned snd
ﬂescribe; 8 little more Tully, and chat wan te Dp. Philip
Fpgeapllekt. Now, Dr-.Resennlieht waE abl Amerloan eftlasen
who bal been burn, I believe, i Fusiein. He bad a wife
and ¢blld -- ¢hilsd, cfcuures, was sn American, =nd jhe

wife, I beileve, was alec boro Lo Bueeia. The ehild =g B
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glrl who zrew up here until she was & young women in her
tegns 2%t leask, a2nd Dr. Bosenbllett wee = Jdsoblek who

practiced hiz professicl 4t coTher of 4lst Strset and

Froadway —— 1 think I am rizht about thaw —- in the bB:liip

Bf tbe botgom of which 18 she Western Upton Telegraph Ce,
Dr.- Rosenbllets, 1 have reszon to oelleve, h:z3

been for most of Ehe time he had Elved din shiz conntry

some kind of & Zovlet agent. &pd 1 we2 introcduced o

Tr. Hosenoliess by Ulrich.

q- aponk what time? s kbouf 1533 sometiwe.

w "33 A YeB. IweR xzcbually gens ko bim.  The
ARTPojuckicon WHE hDﬁ perzobal, 1 should say thitw. L was
pent to Dr. Rosenbliets, vho had been forewarned cha. 1
woa o-ming, stmply for dental work., DOr. Fosenhllets 311
in fact Jo gome jental work 1oTr me, but ng Epenc mosk of
ghe time iz=lking eo me, an3 1 learped frer him =cme wary
amzeiny staries whlch Ivon't go losc now, if youe will
exelsg me, iR GTIeF 0 e o0 5o otheTr thinge,

But che polnG I wank Co 8iraes 15 chas I recsined
my ¢onigction, which 1l perechal éDHHEEtiDn, mlth Tn.
Bpeenbllefc, WATLI £0CHB Elme as he left che Ualcoed Bizkee,
which 1 think w22 apouc 1934 oy '35, and I Yoew D,

Hpgenbliett again wheh he returned so vhlg country in 1937

‘er 138, 4&nd with thas L w111 oloee che Puselan anderpround

for Ghe mument smd get lioto Wy next Eezlzmment, which ree

in the uniargrouhd of the Ameriesn Commiinie g Party 1p

Rapbington-
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How 1 =all bave to iniToduce 85111 sncther cheTactep,
Harold Woare Wee Ehe.aun of Rlia fedwve Bloor, »ho ie knogn
genchusisstically among Copmublsts g ¥osher Bloor. She
waé also the mether of one time Communist crganker of
Michigzan, Carl Hesve, and g wowmen nased Helen ®ere, whe hajg
2 vielin stnile 1w Faehington, nexr Dupons Circle, and who
eubsequenily ) believe #arried the director of the Balbimors

syrphony (rehescra whose name =1ips mv mind.

REerell %are bzl been one of & group of Aperican
rajicale =n3i Commuaizis pho went so Fugelg to feaund a
cooperetlve colony i1n ehe baein of Evebicz Fiver, foozlled
Euppban Celooy. Like s¢ pany of shose echemes, L Beliewe 1g
ween', very succesegrul. ¥hile he pas 1n Russis, Harold wﬂrT
maje {fertala pecullar conneciions wiln Euasian SEQTat
HppATELMEEE, «0d 2ecordlng o0 the ekory he told me hime=eld,
ke caleoick to Ene Upitved States =6 & fichey cpurier. TTlhE-
ing with him a wery large sum of mcney in smerican ceEeh,
arﬂunﬂ.his #aiel Iln B money b%lt, and he mez then Ty
phorbly thereafter genk to “asbinsgton by the Communist
Party to eze vwhat 2e could crgenige in the apriculinral
field in which he had a =peclal intsTest himeelf, and I
shionk be took eome Kind of & job i che Triple-f -- gt
lesst ke was aropnd che Triple-i @ great deal —— end he

apob dipgsovered that not oply were the possibilitles wery
guud for organizing the agricultoral field, but they went

wuch further bhanm that in thet 8ren, ond be eithe T by n
4
e
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or with the AOtive help of J. Peters, I am nok guite
olesT Atont shat, 226 up an adderzronnd crganizasion in
Foshinston, an wadsrgrowncl orgeplestion of Ehé Goermuniss
Partir.

How, bhe scheme of crgsnizéticn whe thie. In; Eke
flrst prece, MGG of ite pemlers worked ia the Jgwre-tmapnt —
moe$ of it, but oo%® 21l. The apparatus wag Jirectel LY a
leading group compeeed of &1% oT Seven people, £ix o
seven men -— snail I glive thelr nzmest

g Tes. E Phpse naEeE were Lee Fresswak, John Lthe,
victor Perlo, Charles Ee.amey, wD0B& OTAZinal Dame WiS
privibeky -- ng relscive of bhe Seneml -- alger Hies,

Tornald Bles, Henory Golling and Hathan Tite.

BT JURCRE:

& Thas mskee eight. & Tell, maybe.

. Were theae z11 mepbere of the Comrunlet FPaxty:

4 TYeep, bnese were gll membeTe of bhe Communis b Falf¥.

. I wndsrscanizleo they were menbers of the under-
ground? & They were in the wndergreund.

0 Tee HeoTy %mllace the Saeretary of Azricolture
ak thattite? i He may hzve been. T have forgotteb.
Thie w2g the leading group, but from a number -- may I
gorasch thet and egtart againt

g Do .you kacw of your oFd knowledge, by pe-acnal

wontact with these men, Ehalt ther were membere of the
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wnderzrounit . & Tes, I koew ell rtheee oepple perscnslly,
i nober of these mer, buf kot 52l of them, hegde? In Turp
e¢ells composed of Compunigts, acsk of whom serked in khe
Governwent.

& WL2l yob Tepeat thzst & A Mwber of Ghese man in
the loafing copmmd ftes, BUut not 211 of them, headed nélls
of Cotwunizks, most of whem were workips in she Sovermment.

L & eeli ae & growp? 4 Cell 1e & Communiss term fer
& ZTOUp.

G Tere they all in whe hpriculture Dersrtmenit A Ep,
thzy were not. and thoeEe thac were, wik cane sxcepklon,

I thin% =con moved out.

Koy, 1 enw by my direck obeervaricn only obe of
thege e2118, ani that Wae the 211 headed by Henry Qollins,
204 for reksen -— waho, I might ey in pessinz, wae bhe
sressprer of Chig zspheratna, he received cthe jues - “nr
Tereons Whichk I =i13 zo dmve @8 I develop khe BLory, denry
gpllins Intreduced me B0 2 wen pamed Pichard Posk. ‘Riﬂhs*‘ﬂE
Foet wac at cher tipe working in the ¥PA, =nd preeently
moved $0 the Btate Uepartment, snd Oolline sock me o the
eell mbhick meg, at lenak Gn.that nocssion, 1n Post's houvee,
which wae In Alexapndsrie, Virginia, and there were there
hesides Mr. and Mra.Fost, a groop of Toushly sbout ten
pecple == T can't rempaober exsachly how many == and T

inferred from chac thast mos bt of the ocher cells wers

appreximately the zzme slze; zome may h= e been zmaller,

s

Eome larzer,
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Mh. DONBGAN: How you might explzin ce the
gtand jury whai your contacts were w1nh_phese men,
what 2lscuesions y¥ou bad wish them, whether any
m&tefial waf exch:znzed, or money, or sayshing of
they kind.

TER Y1TNES3: Ye2. Then I went oo #ashington
at first, there was In rough ouwtlinoe nhg 1ﬂeafthat
we woulld seperate fxcm whe apperabus in Pashincton
zRother apperatus which would be perallel to sha
orizinal crhe. How Ghe terp "perallsl epsaprasos" 4z
i “Clsunies beryy which degeribes the system of
verticel spperituses existing side oy side bus wi theopt
¢chitacte with ofe ancther except throusgh delegeted
paople . £nd while that wae being coneidered and
planned, I sarﬁad for = short timg &5 the courier
betmeen LGe apperakble ino ¥Yashingbon and J. FPesere in
Hew Fork Vify. 1 Jon'y, mesn by that thew J. Peters
p2v¥er ¢ale o RgEhlngton; he i), bus I mas thare
aveadsdly, and I would bhen carry up to him envelopes
.Euﬂtalﬁiﬂg money, whlch was the dues of the Epporastus

api other megferiul She mature of which T =m not

familtar wicth, o Petere.

{Jurorz, ccab.)

% Thie apparatus bave & head? & Yés. The hesd of

the apparatus when X firat was connectesd with it, the

o¥erall hesad, was Haropld Were, pos the Faiding apirlc, and
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it 1= IV belief that %are had personally recruited 231 op
meet of the membere of the leading sIoup, bt the szpraTatog
wae headed for preceical purposes by one of 1t8 omn
etbets wac, whea I firet went there, weze Hathen Wies, I
belicste.
BY LF. DOUNZGAN:

£ Do ¥yl ¥ecall wbere Hathar Tt 928 WOTELNZ 2% TAan
cie? A ‘Tes. He Wi 10 G0 NuytianEl labor Eelatlons
Fodrd.

¢ Do yeu racall whers these ﬁtﬁer membsre vere
working? : 1 alwsys have 2 hard time recalling chsa .
Henry Celling, of course, wag werking in che Deparitent
of Agriculbure, in the Forestry¥ Dlviston. Lee FTesEman
was either then or had veen ehortiy before in the Trivlewp,
snj I iy ve forgocten whers Le braneferrTel -- o Bzgebulemen|
I enink. hlger Hizs had been in the Triple-iA. Dotzld
Fice was in she Labor Deparswent, in the Ipmigracichn
Servlee., Tictoer FPerle wie nok 1r Gpwerhinent; he was
working for the Hrookinga Ibedttute. I bhzwe forgotven
what ¥ramer was doing;I don't remerber.

JURDA: Did voun have personel cun:aén rikh each
ong of these mwend
THE FETHESE: 1 knew ¢ach one of these mel
personslly .

JORORE: I= Earé ptilyed

THE WLTHEEE: No. I have fergectcen ezactiy in

[L L
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what year -- 1835, I tihink -- Hargld RerTe wed

k1lled in a srugk-snibomornile orash.

JURCRD  Avcidentally?

THE WITNESS: Yee, I believe sc.

ME. DUNEGAND Were you tslking euooat =&
money belt and meney?

THE FITKESE: I meotlomed that Fare had
eriglnsliy brcushi back mooey in thas war.

HA. DUWEGAN: Thet happened so ohe:? Have
yol =20y information ¢m chat

TEE WLTHESS: Ho. 1 presums be burned it

CRET B the Qommunist Parby.

BY JURCHS,

4 %ha:, was ynur-aerviue Joring thle Tashington pertod®
h 2% that par$tcular pericd I hed no particular service,

L Iou medntiene: Bykov. & [ detiberately Tzaged thas
Because 16 16 2 story shan develops lafer.

Er. DUKZGAN: I might have interrupsed yoo
when you Were Fryvang bc explain w=hat cotveras tions,
of whsb ¥ol had o 2o with sheee varlous mempecs
of that appar&Gus.

THE SITKESZ: 1| wae cthere reslly to etusiwshe
eituasion ani see what the proepects were for
Betting up whis perallel spparstus, and in tha
meanbime I served préctically aE 2 gourier e tween

Kew York and ¥eshington, ze 1 have satd. In
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setuving wp the pirallel epparatuz, we looked arcund
and zecided -- well, no, scrasch $hat ouk. Te'll
ELATL DVEP 2zain.

The purpese of the parallel apraraius wag Lo
take aut Qf more geperal wnderground acbivity chose
men who seened o heve the grestest possibilities
of moving forward in overnment, ahd it waE veTT
glegkr, 1k seemed to me, on the basie of what Harold
Tare Lold me znd shings thss Pebtere told me, z2ni when
1 wag preezntly able ¢ observe mwyself, Alger Hies
wa B one Ebch perscd, Donald hies weE one zuch pETEN,
HenTy Golling wasancther one.

Go after I bz} been there, I am not ouite
@ert2in hew lonx bos I ghould think 2 motter cof
monthe, we E2varaled slger Eiss Tromtbdas apraratus,
ang bhatr memds bhat be want through ecmegwhzs the same
progess thar 1l bad origlnally zope shrowzh in joinips
e poierground. 2ot whereas 1 hed moved from the
open Communiss Farsy underground, he waz moved ouc of
the wnnzerground gecilon inte § stid) more gecres, 4f
you like, or &6 least dlfferent unjergronnd zecrion,
and mae able sn.ﬂut 211 his previcns gonhectlons with
the apipinel zraup. |

JURDET Tew 213 "pe". TWhe &re "we"? Tho

are the-apparatus? Yeou sais "G bave Bevered oot

Gedtions for My, Elme tg B¢ inbko ahather gprogn n
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ANOTHER JUROR: He epaid "he". He usnieretond it
ag lwall,

TRE WITNZ2Z: I am Borry. My volce foesn's carry.

JUBDR:  #ho srrstiged the transfer? A3 roo take
paTt in 1TT

THa ®ITNESE: I 4o net know vhas the bockkeepl ng
arrungements pay have been, if =ny. Gontrol of she
udd greround 1e more anshorliarl n, if you like, than
it ig in the ocpen parey. Thee ig, & tap Ilke Fetere
has almest Bbaoliste consrol of any operatione he wante
to heave contrcl ove: , and that Xind of sning in she
nakure of EfCrel cperaticne, goes right Jown from the
hierarchy -

JURCE: Whas I am driving at ie who told Hiss that
be wag to be traneferred? '

FEE RITHESZ! lhere was & meebing between Berold

¥aTe and Eise and wyaelf, znd if I am oot mictatsn

J. Fetere wee Chere, bubt it is Fiffieult co remomber
these thingé.

JURCER:  %here 3id thet meecing take place?

THE TITH¥ESS3: In teehinzton.

JURUR: In g privete houga?

IHE SITHESS: I think ie sopk pleee in m ﬂaféﬁeria

or restaurent.

JURER: KMot 1n BEilsg'g ApaT thent?

TBE ¥lrygg

i M

D

8% tha, Elre,
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JURCR: How long wers you 4o Rashinzton quriag
this periodt

tHE WITRESS: [ wee in Washinghton more or leEE

 eonsiagently from then oa antil 193%,

JURUE:  You bad ap apartment chel:s, ¥.. Chem’rers?

TEZ WITHESS: I wou will exolke me, [ mill take
thet up ae 1 go aledbg. Yes, T 315 5t one cime.

JURGR: Doring cohig period oF time You m=t Eheee
g2T¥eR Or eighbt m=0 6L0is8.1ly B2 well ee in theee cellg?

THE WITHESS; ‘hat brinze up someshring I should
bave madie clear. The headquerters ot this sronn wes the
apartwent of Heory follins, which was 1~ 35, Katthere

Sourt, a lieele place off Jonnectieut fvenue, zigho above

% Streek, I beileve, ani thers was a kind of -- ghull T

eall L6 suxlllizry heaiguarferzy -= shicn 15 m:te or lecs
Harold %ere'e ¢wn besdguarters, snd chse waec big sister's
violin ssudio where I sometimes stayed whapn I wae in
Washionzton, elapt owver nighec,

JUHOA: You ss¥ you held s Ezebtipz, Fou ani o
oibers, directing some of iheee men to take Aifferonc
rosltiepe. Were you directed by anrone or 319 Fou h=ve
the power g ¢all thac meeting acd dtreet thoss people
yourselfy

1HE FITNESI: I would not at that time howe

presumed o So that. I pas thet a new tan in She field.

Bt Gime went oo I of ¢ourse d43 have TOWET- At Shat cimae
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Harold ¥are would bave been mF opo cor in 2Oy Ehing
I wanted to do.

JOROH: He hai che power’

FHE FITEEEZ: He Lhad the power, zni the
ulglmate power lodzed wich J. Pevera,

JURTE:  Fho agtually direckedr

IHE ®ilHESS: J. Feters.

JURLE:  "oudd you say Pebers =nd you and
FuTe wele plekive thefe men bo be teken finto the
new pEgznisabkiont

102 FITHESS:  Yea.

JURCH:  ¥he actualiy directed Nr. Eies to
meve fTum one part of che undarground eoc anocher?

FEE WITGEIE! I would may ¥ere =nf I 114.

JURLF T Did Mr. Hies make gy objecticns?

THEE SETEESS: Nene whatsoswver.

JURSE:  laring #il thia kime you wmere going
unier che pewme of Thittaker Chambers?

THE JLINESS: H_::, That brinzs up anpther
good poink. Toen I moved iako THe Yashingkbon
appaTamue, I ckalced my paszudonym Beb ko the
peeudonym C=rl, whiek I phen retained wntil I broke
#1th the Comeunlek Perky. Bub in the ¢psn, Gr until
T thiok the pericd we 2re talklng about, I wag =till
Chawbkers, but I chansed my open name also ghorily

thereaftes.
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JU‘HL‘B: Eare you 2E11) zevting ke ssme amoung
of Balaryi

'HE WETHESZ: FHoughly, ¥eB.

JUROE: How miach would your exnenzes be & mooih?t

THE MLTHES3: Théat woull be hafi TOT HE EG

esilmate.

JURGE: Heve you aty iiesd

TEE #TIKESS: 1'4 eay at leagt. £a00.

JURCR: Is Lkhe gext gbep Lo Your =tory s0 5o oR

afEer yau have ieclated Hisa?

THE TLINES:Z: Well., I hewven't thauvzhs thag¥ar

shezd.

57 MF. DCEECGRE!

o You had had these meetingze with thisz group. Toalid
they il pe Rbhere &% EGEL of Lhe mesbitere? A At the
meetinge of the originsl meetins grovp, meeting commitbae?

o Yes, the orizital croup before yeu took Llper hRice.

# AR pearly =s I ocen recsll, they always met =-- I mean,
they 213 met together -- and they met At least about adee
g weak.

W Fhat was Ziponsaed at theaes peeblngs? & I can'g
t2ll you very much apoub chae EecAusa I 3id nmot &l€ 1o oo
TEIY many i thelr JdisduwEsions. I can remerbher one mescifly

walaoh topk plagce Bowewhat later, io fact, in which I wase

ecalied intoe = meebtlng because Nathan Witt, I bellave, orF
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John &bt, I bhave Forgutcen, and VWicsor Perls, wmere in
gopme kind of 2 wrangle a4 to who shoulkd head she group,
ani they wapnted me Eo make a decisicn in Ehe mobter, =nd
I secided 10 tayor of Wite, or ADBE, whichewar ome took
ever ot thet time, and arainz2t Ferlip.

% el tnere any disguseton of thedr sotivities when
they weremorklng ifor fhe Government? & Yez, thers was
gligh dlgcussion. T 2m =2o07T1Y, but 1 Ao Longay redall toe
details cf 1iE.

= [id Ghey furnish ¥ou with =oy oral ivnformasion
cuu:&rﬂiﬂg.thﬁir aeiiwvities in gthe CQovernment, Lo ope
transmitced te sry¥body? 4 Wo, I can't eoy thau shey 414,

e In refersace bto thls material that you brought o
¥ew York, ar that you d=livered wo J. Feters, at anry time
413 yoL see By of shat materisl? ¢ Mo, T 513 not look
ak 1t.

Q ﬁan ¥you deseribe bew L6 was contained? L It wae
conchined in envelopes or mU ADVeElope.

& ®he burned ihas mabkarisl ever to youl & L shink
theat Henry Colline alwaye, o NedTiy Siways, turned i
over bo me. -

4 Iid bhe ever eay what wae ia the envelope o
envelopes? & He cewe me o ungderabznd thai part of it
weg dues Jrom the apparatun.

R I[id be ever zive you fo understand thmt chere wae

inforuation that was developed pub of thelr employment g
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Ene SoTernmattt A.I jo be% think thet he eaid so tn so
many wordes, but F uoderetood whers weae some ¥ipd of
trapsmiesion of papere. I ean'y bellsve ic's wvery
important =03 [ beven', seen them.

Z [id J. Peters ewer eay G0 you, what =&z in these
envelcpes $hat ¥ou turned over?t 4 Mo,

&% Did he ever djiscues the contentes of them? & Ne, he
dij aot.

& With refersncs te the nayment of money, was sctusl
gurrency bznded o yowo by ahy members of thls aroun?
4 NKo; envalopes were benled o me.

g [d yoit evar cee the money in cthoee envelropes?t

2 Thu¢ stavements did they maks te Fou ecnosrping zhe
mengy, iY anyt & Only ©@ gathered from Coclling ~- Tather,
be must bave wold me == Ghas this Wae mocey and to he
careful wich it.

G Ar any time wWes fhere wny dlscugeicn chat they were
paring knelr dues, Uomounlet Party duee? & Tes, there was,
gl somecimes, a4t least fn ohe ezez, I 3o not semember
dlgcueeinz iF witn an iedlvidual or Petere, I pniderstocd frd
somecne that they were paying ten pEF CENT of thelr eal=vieg
Hew thac fizure seeme wery high, tuk when I presensly czoe
in gcopract wich Qeorga B1lvermab, whom I will talk about a
ligtle laker, ome of she raas;ne vhak J, Feters Tirst

turned him gver to me pladly wes the Taco chaw Silvermap
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was conssanily complainiog abﬂup the high prigs or cummﬁﬂiaﬁ
Party dues, zni itwae on s¢count of 2 jose etrike =5 one
tlwe. Paters sholphb 1 could etralzhten 5idl cok.

g Row, ¥r. Shombers, ¢ao you fix tha ﬂéftgﬁ o%  Tlga
when you firat came 4n contaget wish bhls apreratus
io the Sime you ¥erd dreskins Hies avay from the spperatus?
About bow lotg weds the BT A Thae would be 3ifficult wo
gay becanse when I firat hegdn to think wack over shese
thinge, I thooghe khas I gent wo Yashlogion in the summer
6f 1935, and 1t OoW 6@emE prviezole what I was bhers ab soe
end of 1934, as nearly =& l.can unmesve the chrenplogy-
Bt I woull shiak that we broke Aloer Higs away from she
priginal SpreTabus aob very long efter I ceme thers, or
shortly after.

g Up to she tlme you kroke hRlssr LiEs awa¥ from bhe
Adpparakle, 3id Yoo oave any conversaticoh: with him
indivijuelly wherein he stated pe moz 2 membor of the
{JoM-knizE PoTEy? A-ﬂu, I 3enty think thas anyboir evsr
pAld N &0 m2RY wori:s, "I am = mewber of the Somsusist
Farty.}

4% [ you bring diteratvre te chem? A1 cosasicoaliy

preugbs eome llt2cature there. Le a mather of fact they

wered', supposed to tave literature in their houeee. Wawap-

thieas they 313 zet thaiy Daliy Rorker re-ularly. %ould yoo

like me to describe hom chat wae donet
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r, Fes. A Therte 2re 1n ¥ ehingoenm & number of drag
stores khomi ag che Gerbey Brug Btorea, and bhe Gerher
who TUO8 Ehose, of perhapa ewne those stores, is bhe
ppother of a Oocmmunist in Kew Yeork, Dr. lz Gerger, wheee
wife wag long & secrefary to one of the leajing SO nis EE
11 ghig wiyy. Ho® the Daily Woerker was eenk, a5 REITILY as
T goow, direetly so cme of those drug ssvres and SiEfTiDNG_
ed zleng She Iwt, gnd sben members of the undergroued juse
ATcpped ify aF ehe drug &.ore and piered ur sheiy cepies.

o with referencetop Fressman, Abt, Perle. Orllinse,
With, mnd -Taher, mes there oy discudeslon ae o uvhathar
you shenld oreak woysof Ehusg Andlvidusle away Lfrew $he
apparatus? A Lhe only CEOEr OGe whom we Droke EwWay
rather EOOR Wag -~ 00, I w.ll hzve ¢ correct sh@s -- the
obiy other one 1 bBelievs whom we acbWalily broke away Irom
thow Sroup was Lonald bi®:. Bue we believed toab Hetrr
Oolline -- perbape I sborli more pruverly say Henry
fDpllins nimsely esropngly bekigved shat ne geull geu.a jeb
withk che State Department, =0l he mode severnl BIuempig
afnd Jrd pot icdeed gers vhe job untlil auring the war, DUk
L recasted & 3irsct 2nY moTE Or ledgs ITEquUenk CONGRCE WiEL
Colline itn LarZe Parc 1or thae resegn. Theo I kept a
fairly Tezular contact wish Leg FPreceman mho 1 thougiht 3 leo

wisht be helpial.

& Where were you llving at vhet timet A I wam llyins

part of that time ab je
855 18 Halg,
BaTe

T
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